MI	NU	TES

Pulaski County Fiscal

_COURT

 Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	January	20	20
E1501831L	D						
Courthou	se						
Somerse	t, KY						
Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am or	n Tuesday	',
January 1	14, 2020 with Ju	idge Steve	e Kelley pre	siding. The	following magist	rates were	Э
 present:							
	Turpen V	Wilson ∖	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
(4) Matia	un manda la la Nana	.:			Maniaturata Ctu		
 					y Magistrate Str		
carried.	ine minutes non	ii iiie spec	iai calleu II	leeting on De	ecember 12, 201	9. MOUOI	1
Carrieu.							
(2) Motic	on made by Mad	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
 1 '					a second amen		
 · · · - 	y. Motion carrie						
(3) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	ı to	
purchase	the total patche	er and tanl	k from Equi	pment Marke	eting Co. Motion	carried.	
(4) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to	
approve t	the purchase of	a satellite	dish for SF	RT. Motion a	pproved.		
 					agistrate Ransh	aw to	
 accept th	e bids for a dive	boat for r	eview. Mo	tion carried.			
(6) Motio	n mada by Mag	uictrata Wil	lcon and co	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to	_
					ınty Cemetery B		
	terms they hav				and completely b		
(7) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	neeldon and	l seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nsahw	
to appoin	t Charlotte Keer	ney to the	Pulaski Co	unty Cemete	ry Board as a ne	eW.	
appointm	ent.						
					lagistrate Wheel		
#		a four yea	r term on th	ne Woodstoc	k Community Ce	enter	
Board. M	lotion carried.						
					1		

		ı	
BOOK	21	PAGE	257
2001	<u> </u>	. ,	201

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	January	20	20
E15018	831LD						
(9) Mc	tion made Magist	trate Wilson	and seco	nded by Mag	istrate Strunk to	approve	
the roa	d work request fo	or 1/14/2020). Motion o	carried.			
 	lotion made by Ma				, ,	runk to	
 accept	the County Clerk	's Budget fo	or 2020. M	lotion carried	l.		
(4.4)							
 ` 	lotion made by Ma						
	ove the maximun Motion carried.	n amount to	r deputies	and assistar	its in the County	Clerk's	
 Office.	Motion carried.						
(12) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	heeldon ar	nd seconded	hy Magistrate S	trunk to	
 	the County Clerk				, ,	tidiik to	
ассор:	and downly didni	o Baagot a	<u> </u>				
(13) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
accept	the Sheriff's budg	get for 2020	. Motion c	arried.			
(14) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to acce	pt
the Sho	eriff's budget as a	whole. Mo	tion carrie	d.			
	lotion made by Ma						
	e the maximum s		deputies ar	nd assistants	/clerks for the Sh	neriff's	
Depart	ment. Motion car	ried.					
 (46) M	lation made by M	agiatrata \\/i	ilaan and a	accorded by	Magiatrata Dana	hau ta	
	lotion made by Ma the \$100,000 che					snaw to	
ассері	(ile \$100,000 cile	JOK HOITI LITE	, OHEIIII S I	Јеранинени.	Wollon carried.		
(17) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	heeldon ar	nd seconded	bv Magistrate W	/ilson to	
- ` '	a 1998 Internation						d.
					<u>'</u>		
(18) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate Stı	runk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
adverti	se for bids to fix a	leaking ba	sement at	the fire traini	ng center. Motic	on carried.	
(19) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	nshaw an	d seconded l	oy Magistrate Str	runk to	
adverti	se for bids to purd	hase a pun	np station	trailer. Motic	n carried.		
# '	otion made by Ma				by Magistrate W	ilson to	
approv	e the bill list for 1/	14/2020. M	lotion carr	ied.			

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
× _ j		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	January	20	20
E1501	831LD						
(21) M	Motion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
 - ` '	the bank reconci						
(22) N	Motion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
	e the fund transfe						
(23) N	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to ente	r
into ex	ecutive session a	t 11:16 am	n. Motion ca	arried.			
(24) T	he meeting return	ned to regu	lar session	at 12:18 pm	, with no action t	aken.	
Motion	made by Magisti	ate Strunk	and secon	ded by Magi	strate Wheeldon	to	
termin	ate part time emp	loyee Pam	Jones fron	n the Animal	Shelter due to		
inappr	opriate behavior.	Motion ca	rried.				
(25) N	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vheeldon a	nd seconded	l by Magistrate S	trunk to	
	Judge Kelley to si	gn a frame	work agree	ement with X	TL Gas Liquids F	Plant.	
 Motion	carried.						
 	lotion made by M						
-	sh authorization o			•			
	all: Turpen - Yes,	Wilson - N	lo, Wheeldo	on - No, Rans	shaw - Yes, Strui	nk - No,	
Judge	Kelley - No.						
 (07)							
 ` ` ` 	Motion made by M					•	
	dentification to co						
	er they were purc						
	ed to the windows						
 	vehicle. This de						
 	ust be done within currently within the		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	e a county logo a						
 -	don - No, Ransha					115011 - 110	,
 VVIICE	aon 140, Manana	103, 0	TOS	, Juage Relie	, 140.		
(28) N	Motion made by M	agistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tu	irpen to	
	Fiscal Court to rev						
	carried.		zo ana pare		110 VOITIOIO		
IVIOLIOI	i carriou.						
II.							1

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Т	erm,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	January	20	20	
	E1501831LD								
	EIJOIOJIED								
	(29) Motio	on made by Ma	gistrate Wi	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to		
	adjourn th	e meeting. Mo	tion carried	d.					
				enator Ran	d Paul's Offi	ce. He gave a fe	ew		
	updates co	oming in the ne	ar future.						
	** Magisti	rate Ranshaw a	and Magist	rate Turpei	n will an look	at Boone Dock	Road to		
		taking it into co			g				
		•							
	** Bill Mar	rshall spoke on	a pilot pro	gram his co	ompany Jise	ki Health Manag	ement		
	would like	to implement in	nto the cou	inty. A con	nmittee of Ma	ark Ranshaw, Ar	nthony		
						on Turpen was fo			
				et with Mr.	Marshall W	ednesday, Janua	ary 22 at		
	2 pm in the	e Fiscal Court F	Room.						
	** Corono	or Strunk roport	od the cou	nty was do	wn 2 doatha	in 2019 compare	od to 201	0	
	Colone	or o	ed the cou	illy was do	wii 5 deatiis	III 20 19 Compan	ed to 201	0.	
	** Aaron F	Ross reported o	on the num	ber of calls	the 911 cer	nter received in 2	2019. The	e	
	numbers o	compare very cl	lose to 201	8.					
A - V									
								-	
		0							